Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Lupe Carrasco <LCarrasco@yatespetroleum.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 3:32 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Foster AN #2&#3 Battery

Mike,

As per our conversation | will begin back fill of the impacted area with in the battery. This decision to proceed was
based on the analytical data provided from the impacted area. | will backfill and submit a C-141 final for closure. | will
also have the impacted are re-lined in the attempt to produce a catch area.

Thanks!

Lupe Carrasco

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office: (575) 748-4350

Fax: (575) 748-4131

Cell: (575) 513-9074

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version. l
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